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RAR Official Filing:
1/8/01***********1:26 PM**¥x¥kx ¥k xkk*Matilda Sanders* * ¥ ¥ k¥ xxkkkxkxxq

Matilda Sanders DOYS -PAA
From: Andrea Cowart

Sent: Monday, January 08, 2001 1:26 PM

To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been moved to GCORDERS and are ready to be issued.

001633 - 001533o0r.jae
000905 - 000905a.wdk
000888 - 000888a.wdk
000725 - 000725a.wdk
001012 - 001012a.wdk
001321, 001385 - 001321or.kw**
001314, 001324 - 001314o0r.jae**

**These orders impose fines
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Matilda Sanders OR339 - co
From: Carolyn Craig s
Sent: Monday, February 05, 2001 9:57 AM ,7L
To: RAR - Orders-Notices

Cc: Della Fordham

Subject: Orders

The following orders have been transferred and are ready to be issued.

Order Approving Interim Interconnection Agreement
Docket 001601-TP
File Name: 001601.wdk

Order Approving Settlement

Docket No. 001242-TI
File Name: 001242or.jae

Order Approving Settlement
Docket NO. 001495-TX
File Name: 0014950r.jae

All Consummating Orders:

Docket Nos. 001314-T1 001324-TI
File Name: 001314co.jae

Docket No. 001561-TC

File Name: 001561co.jae @
Docket No. 001537-TC /
File Name: 001537co.frb m

Docket No. 001729-TC
File Name: 001729co.frb

Docket Nos. 990455-TL, 990517-TL
File Name: 990455co.clf




